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THE HONORABLE CHAIR
Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs,
C arla J’ Jos ep h and Consumer Protection
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY
Liaison to the United States Department of Interior and
35TH LEGISLATURE OF Office of Insular Affairs
THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
MEMBER
Committee of the Whole
Committee on Rules and Judiciary

Committee on Education and Workforce Development
Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure, and Planning

Committee on Housing, Transportation, and Telecommunications
REVISED I

Memorandum: 23-002

TO: Members of the Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs, & Consumer
Protection

The Hon. Javan E. James, Sr., Vice-Chair
The Hon. Samuel Carrion
The Hon. Ray Fonseca

The Hon. Alma Francis Heyliger
The Hon. Kenneth L. Gittens
The Hon. Milton E. Potter

FROM: CarlaJ. Joseph [‘)’L ,—7-”76

Chair
Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs, & Consumer Protection

DATE: January 30, 2023

RE: Committee on GOVACP Meeting on Tuesday, February 28, 2023

Please be advised that the Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs, & Consumer
Protection meeting scheduled for Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley
Legislative Hall in St. Thomas.

Cc: All Senators
All Chief of Staff
All Divisions
Public Affairs
Media



